From: Beth Vaughan
Sent: 3/1/2012 1:45:50 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
akbar jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com
(ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com); Lee Schavrien (Ischavrien@semprautilities.com);

'Severin Borenstein' (borenste@haas.berkeley.edu); 'John DiStasio’
(John.DiStasio@smud.org); lfried@berkeley.edu (Ifried@berkeley.edu)

Cc: 'Ryan, Nancy' (nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pat Mason' (pat@cfee.net); 'Mike
McQuiller' (mike@cfee.net)

To:

Bcec:
Subject: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - ppts

Gentlemen,

Those of you who are CFEE veterans know that we try not to use power point presentations at CFEE
conferences because it disrupts the flow of conversation around the table. However, since this is a
workshop on a pretty technical topic, you’ve all been advised that it's okay to use PPTs. Please try to
keep them succinct and on point. If you want to bring copies, there will be approx. 55 people in the
room, this includes both participants at the table (approx. 18), and the observers.

Please email me your presentation by noon on Monday - also bring a back up on a jump drive.

Thanks!

Beth

Beth Vaughan
Policy Consultant

CFEE
(925) 408-5142 cell

This message (inciuding any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on i, is strictly prohibited.
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